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) Dear Division of Corporation Officer
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“Malave, Erin - ﬁ S

 -From: Armando Longueira [all@allhomemeters.com]
Sent:  Sunday, July 25, 2010 4:18 PM
To:” . CorpAddressChange )
“Subject: Re: change of address.... ALL HOME METERS, LLC.... Doc # L07000090472
: s e

. 'Tﬁank you for updating my business information -

~ I found two issues and I would like, depending on your possibilities, to correct them

---Mailing address of the Entity is 13750 SW 104 Ter, Miami, FL 33186 :

|

-'—-Address of Manager Member is 13750 SW 104 Ter, Miami, FL 33186 1

" In the above two issues I found the address as 13231 SW 114 Ter, Miami, FL 33186 and this is oniy

- the prinapal address of the Entity

Th_e rest is perfect

“Thark you very much again

- Armando Longueira

Managing member
All Home Meters, LLC

.- Document # LO7000090472

. From: Armando Longueira <all@allhomemeters.com>

- Tor corpaddresschange@dos.state,fl.us

Sent: Wed, July 21, 2010 4:41:53 PM
Subject: change of address.... ALL HOME METERS, LLC.... Doc # L07000090472

- Dear Official -

r
l

1 already send a letter to Division of Corporation-Florida Department of State to change

. -principal address-of my business entity (new one 13231 SW 114 Ter, Miaml,r FL 33186)

-mailing address of my business entity (new one 13750 SW 104 Ter, Miami, FL 33186)

-registered ‘agent address and name (Lilia A Gonzalez, 13750 SW 104 Ter, Miami, FL 33186}

- Isent the-appfop'ri'ate filling fee ($25.00) and the reason of this emall is to expedite the process

. Thank you

Armando Longueira :
Managing member and former registered agent
All Home Meters, LLC

'Document # LO7000090472
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